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Rivera, Maribel

From: Jennifer Codding [jcoddi d telaw.
Sent: Wadnesday, June o1, 20000 AM - /100006 207 7

To: CorpAddressChange
Cc: Dick Charron
Subject: Over the Top Vending, LLC

Please change the following relative to the filing for Over the Top Vending, LLC, ((BHT000T39678-39—"

\K The Company address is 37319 Neukom Avenue, Zephyrhills, FL 33541, not 27319 Neukom Avenue,

Zephyrhills, FL 33541;
2. The Managing Member’s legal name is Richard J. Charron, not Dick Charron; WM
3. TheEIN is 45-2423740. Lo 5 ")

Thank you for your assistance.

Jennifer Lynn Codding, Esq.
Jonathan James Damonte, Chartered
12110 Seminole Blvd.

Largo, FL 33778

Phone: (727) 586-2889

Fax: (727) 581-0922

Email: jeodding@damontelaw.com

Please note: This law firm may be deemed a "debt collector” under the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act. Any and all information
obtained during and from communications may be used for the purpose of collecting a debt.

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. Federal tax
advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the
purpose of (i} avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code, or (i) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party
any transaction or matter addressed herein,

Nothing contained in this message (including attachments) shall constitute a contract or electronic signature under the Electronic
Signatures in Global and National Commerce Act, any version of the Uniform Electronic Transactions Act ("UETA"), Florida Statutes
§668.30, or any other law governing electronic transactions. Contract formation shall occur only with manually affixed original
signatures on original documents. This message does not provide an opinion, nor without a fee agreement signed by the firm, confirm
representation or counsel.

This electronic mail contains information which may be considered Attorney-Client Work Product and/or otherwise protected from
disclosure to anyone other than its intended recipients. Any dissemination or use of this electronic email by persons other than the
intended recipienis is strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email so
that we may correct our internal records. Please then delete the original message.

NOTICE TO HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION AND CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION CLIENTS: This communication {and any
attachments) may include privileged communications between attorney and client that are exempt from disclosure and/or protected
pursuant to Sections 90.502, 718.111(12} and/or 720.303(4), Fla. Stat. In such event and to protect the privileged nature of this
communication, this communication should not be placed in, or considered 10 be part of, the official records of an association
pursuant to Sections 718.111(12) or 720.303(4), Fla Stat., as applicable, until such time as the board of directors has determined to

make its contents public. W\
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